Cain, Billy

From: McCubbin, Chris

Sent: Monday, October 06, 1997 10:54 AM

To: Downing, Dave; Harelik, Marcia; Foshko, Adam; Brandt, Evan; Bradshaw, Patrick; Brack, J. Allen
Cc: Roan, Frank; Cain, Billy; Ladyman, David; lyer, Dominique; Williams, Marie; McDaniel, Grant
Subject: WC Prophecy docs: Do or die day

This is it guys. Drop dead time.

Playguide: Text absolutely, positively must lock down today. If you need to sign off on this material, do NOT plan
on going home tonight until you have both SEEN and SIGNED OFF on this doc. I'll be making a nuisance of
myself today, to see that this keeps moving.

| think we're in good shape, over all, but we absolutely cannot allow the process to bog down today. Please, if this
doc hits your desk, READ IT right away!

Install Guide: Dave has indicated to me that he wants to talk to Marcia about the schedule. For the moment,
however, and until | hear differently this pub remains on the exact SAME schedule as the Playguide, above. If the
schedules does not change, we've got some major obsticles in our way. Specifically:

NEW INSTALL ROUTINE: | keep hearing there are significant changes to this in the works. Please lock them
down and get them to me ASAP.

CREDITS: This is a huge, raw, gaping hole in the doc right now. Especially since credits are always a signoff
nightmare all by themselves.

Ref Card: | got a round of corrections on Friday which Cath now has and will implement as soon as she gets in. If
there are further changes from the weekend, | need to know soonest. (This is not, however, as big a priority as the
other two docs - at least not for today.)

Really, folks, | do appreciate everybody's help so far, and these goals are not impossible - both docs are actually
pretty solid. We just must have this one day of concentrated attention. We need to get this material over to
translations on schedule - we've asked them to go way beyond the call of duty already on this one.

Ref Card
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